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Center for J udicial Accou ntability, I nc. (CJA) < elena@judgewatch.org >

Monday, July ?2,2019 9:17 AM
'Records 

-Access'
Thank you & FOIL records request for phone number & e-mail for the office of the

Governor's counsel -- & e-mail for Lt. Governor (& her counsel)

To: Executlve Chamber Records Access Unlt

Thank you for your below July 15, 2019 e-mail, responding to my below July 15, 2019 e-mail, which I sent you because I

had been unable to obtain phone numbers and e-mail addresses for counsel's office for Governor Cuomo and an e-mail

address for Lieutenant Governor Hochul and for such separate counsel as she might have. lndeed, in addition to

telephoning the generic phone number #5L8474-8390, published on the Governo/s

website: https://www.governor.nv.gov/content/governor-contact-form - in an unsuccessful attempt, several times, to
be transferred to counsel's office, and calling the phone number I had obtained, last year, for Lieutenant Governor

Hochul (#518-402-2292) and speaking to an intern, Henry, who had no e-mail addresses to give me, I called the Records

Access phone number for the Executive Chamber, #518-408-2302: https://www'sovernor'nv'sov/freedom-information-

law-foil-requests, and left a phone message requesting an e-mail address for the Governo/s Executive Chamber and for

counsel Alfonso David, in particular. I have no record of any call back.

Therefore, pursuant to FOIL (Public Officers Law Article Vl), I request publicly-available records identifying a phone

number and e-mail address for the office of the Governo/s legal counsel and, in particular, for Mr. David or his

successor, as I see he announced, in late June, that he would be resigning - and an e-mail address for Lieutenant

Governor Hochul, and for such separate counsel as she has.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)

934-421-7200
www.iudpewatch.org
elena @ iudgewatch.ors

From: Records 
-Access 

<Records.-Access@exec.ny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July t6,2Ot9 5:07 PM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, lnc. (CJA)' <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject RE: NOTTCE of your Duty to Void the December 10, 2018 Report of the Committee on Legislative & Executive

Compensation that Boosted Your Salaries

Dear Ms. Sassower,

The Executive Chamber is in receipt of your below correspondence. However, this is not a FOIL request. We have

forwarded your emailto our Correspondence Unit.

Kind regards,


